@

Mr Ger Crowley
Director, Regional Health Offic

" Health Service Executive South

Aras Slainte
Wilton Road
Cork

07 November 2007
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nvironmental Protectxon Agency

An Ghnic jreacht um Ch

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathr(i, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T. +353 53916 0600

F. 435353 916 0699
N ¢ E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Reg. No. W0236-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Cork County Council Western

Division for a facility at Kilbarry Road, Dunmanway, County Cork

Dear Mr Crowley,

In accordance with Article 34 ?f the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Cork County Council Western Division in respect of a facility at Kilbarry Road,

Dunmanway, County Cork.

Please use the register num‘tlieri of the waste licence, W0236-01,
communication in respect of same.

Please address correspondence to the Office of

Please find accompanying a cop‘,y of the Agency’s decision.

in any future

Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown

Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Sonja Smith
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.




Division for a facility at Kilbarry Road, Dunmanway, County Cork

e

Secretary

An Taisce - The Natiqnal Trust for Ireland

The Tailor's Hall
Dublin 8

07 November 2007

Reg. No. W0236-01

cpa

nvironmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch i Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheéin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 916 0600
F: +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

toCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Cork County Council Western

Dear Secretary,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Cork County Council Western Division in respect of a facility at Kilbarry Road,

Dunmanway, County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0236-01, in any future
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown

Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

v K

Sonja Smith
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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| nvironmental Protection Agency
i An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaombng Comhshaoil

!

' i : . Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Mr J ohn O'Connor J Johnstown Castle Estate

. . County Wexford, ireland
Chief Executive i Ceanncheathrt, Bosca Poist 3000
|
Central Fisheries Board 1 Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
N K i Contae toch Garman, Eire
Unit 4, Swords Business Campus .,
Balheary Road, Swords F: +353 53 916 0699
N E: info@epa.ie
County Dublin : W: www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
07 November 2007 ‘. Reg. No. W0236-01

re: Notice in accordance With: Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Cork County Council Western
Division for a facility at Kjlban\} Road, Dunmanway, County Cork

Dear Mr. O'Connor,

. In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Cork County Council Western Division in respect of a facility at Kilbarry Road,
Dunmanway, County Cork. :

Please find accompanyin;g a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0236-01, in any future
communication in respect of sz{me. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Enbironmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

{ Sonja Smith
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.




Envuonmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomh t um Cf

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

- : ’ Johnstown Castle Estate
Mr. Aidan Dunnlng County Wexford, Ireland
Secretary General. . . Ceanncheqthru, Bosca Poist 3000
Dept of Communications, Marine & Natural Resources | Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Leeson Lane T. 435353 916 0600
Dublin 2 F. +35353 916 0699

E:  info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

07 November 2007 Reg. No. W0236-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Cork County Council Western
Division for a facility at Kilbarry Road, Dunmanway, County Cork :

Dear Mr. Dunning,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Cork County Council Western Division in respect of a facility at Kilbarry Road
Dunmanway, County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0236-01, in any future
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

;)
O Wty
ﬁo Sonja Smlth
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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Environmental Protectlon Agency
An Ghnic hai) ht um h il

! e Headquarters, PO Box 3000

1 Johnstown Castle Estate
Mr. Pat Gllheaney County Wexford, Ireland
The Manager Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Deve]opment App]ications Unit Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
. Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Department of Environment, Heritage & Local Government T 435353916 0600
Floor 4 ' F: +353 53 916 0699

, ’,, : E: info@epa.ie
Dun Scéine W: www.epa.ie
Harcourt Lane, Dublin 2 i LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
07 November 2007 ; Reg. No. W0236-01

re: Notice in accordance with SArticle' 34 of the Waste Management ( Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Cork County Council Western
Division for a facility at KilbarrylRoad, Dunmanway, County Cork

Dear Mr. Gilheaney, |

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Llcensmg) Regulatlons the
Agency hereby notifies you of 1tsl decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Cork County Council Western Division in respect of a facility at Kilbarry Road,
Dunmanway, County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy‘ of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, >W0236 01, in any future
communication in respect of sa%lne. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Ctlys & Uokle
ﬁSonJa Smith
Programme Officer ‘

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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Mr. Paddy Mathews
Manager, Environmental Unit,

Jele

Enwmnmental Protectlon Agency
An f i

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000

Failte Ireland Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
. Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Baggot Street Bridge T 435353916 0600
Dublin 2 F. +353 53 916 0699

E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCali: 1890 33 55 99
07 November 2007 Reg. No. W0236-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Cork County Council Western

Division for a facility at Kilbarry Road, Dunmanway, County Cork

Dear Mr. Mathews,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Cork County Council Western Division in respect of a fa0111ty at Kilbarry Road,

Dunmanway, County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0236-01,

in any future

communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown

Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Gl GYflc

Sonja Smith
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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nwronmental Protectlon Agency

An Ghni ht um /

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

1 Johnstown Castle Estate
Mr. Michael Henry County Wexford, Irefand

Chlef Inspector Ceanncheathrut, Bosca Poist 3000
Health & Safety Authonty Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
) Contae Loch Garman, £ire
10 Hogan Place ' T. 435353 916 0600
Dublin 2 F: +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

07 November 2007 ‘ Reg. No. W0236-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Cork County Council Western
Division for a facility at Kilbarry' Road, Dunmanway, County Cork

Dear Mr. Walsh,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of 1 its'decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Cork County Council Western Division in respect of a facility at Kilbarry Road,
Dunmanway, County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0236-01, in any future
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P. O 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. :

Yours sincerely,

Coltana [ Mm

Sonja Smith
Programme Officer o
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghnfombaireacht um Choomhni Comhshootl

Headguarters, PO Box 3000

Dr NOCI Culleton Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford, Ireland
Head of Centre Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000

Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Teagasc Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Johnstown Castle Research Centre T +353 53916 0600
Johnstown Castle Estate F: 435353916 0699

E: info@epa.ie
County Wexford W: www.epa.ie

toCall: 18390 33 55 99

07 November 2007 Reg. No. W0236-01

re; Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Cork County Council Western
Division for a facility at Kilbarry Road, Dunmanway, County Cork

Dear Dr Culleton,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Cork County Council Western Division in respect of a facility at Kilbarry Road,
Dunmanway, County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.’

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0236-01, in any future
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

vSonja Smith
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.



